
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Kiser, Cherie <CRKiser@mintz.com> 
To: Sumita Mukhoty 
Sent: Tue Nov 13 10:40:05 2007 
Subject: Wave2Wave - RNK File No. ITC-TC-20071030-00443  
 
Dear Ms. Mukhoty: 
  
Per our conversation, please note as stated on p. 4, Section II, RNK will become a wholly 
owned direct subsidiary of Wave2Wave.  In addition, there is no distinction between 
voting and equity interest held, and all entities holding an interest in the surviving entity 
are U.S. citizens. 
  
Please contact us if you have any further questions. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Chérie  
  
Chérie R. Kiser 
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., #900 | Washington, DC 20004 
Phone: 202.434.7325 | Fax: 202.434.7400 | Cell:  202.329.6796 
E-mail: crkiser@mintz.com <mailto:crkiser@mintz.com>  
Web: www.mintz.com <http://www.mintz.com/>    
 
  
 
--------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE 
 
In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained 
in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of avoiding tax penalties or in connection with marketing or promotional 
materials. 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message 
are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for 
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message 
in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly 
prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at 



either (617) 542-6000 or at ISDirector@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this 
message and any attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in 
notifying us. 
 


